Panetta, Joe

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 10:28 AM

To: 'Cindy Benning'

Cc: Hughes, Rhonda; Panetta, Joe

Subject: RE: Emailing. Reschedule VE notification - J L Locke & Company, fac id 1050323
Cindy,

Happens to the best of us! The Department has made a note of the rescheduled date but since the 15 day prior
notification requirement has been met, no Department approval for this new date is required.

Have a nice day,

Danielle D. Henry

Environmental Cam[aﬁance Manager

FHorida Uepartment of Envivowmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Southwest District

Business Phone: 83-632-7600 ext, 104

Fax Number: 8t3-632-7668

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sofe is
committed fo continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Cindy Benning [mailto:chenning@sesfla.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 4:10 PM

To: Henry, Danielle D.

Cc: Hughes, Rhonda

Subject: Emailing: Reschedule VE notification - J L Locke & Company, fac id 1050323

Importance: High

Good afternoon, Ladies!

Attached to this email message is the reschedule notification letter for visible emissions at J L Locke & Company which
have moved from tomorrow to August 11th. Boy, is my face red! | called to confirm the tests with Mr. Locke just a little
while ago - he never received the notification letter. Sure enough - | couldn't find a copy of the fax transmission so the
reschedule is my fault.

Sorry!

Cindy
Cindy Benning



Southern Environmental Sciences, Inc.
1204 North Wheeler Street

Plant City, Florida 33563

tel: 813-752-5014

fax: 813-762-2475

email: chenning@sesfla.com

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
Reschedule VE notification - J L Locke & Company, fac id 1050323

Note: To prlotect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of
file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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Southern Environmental Sciences, Inc.

1204 North Wheeler Street o Plant City, Florida 33563-2354 o (813) 752-5014, Fax (813) 752-2475

May 20, 2010

Ms. Danielle Henry

Environmental Compliance Manager
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Southwest District Air Section

13051 N. Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

via email: Danielle.D.Henry@dep state.fl.us

Re:  Owner/Company: J L Locke & Company Cremation Services
Site Name: Davenport Facility — Human / Animal Cremator
Permit ID No.: 1050323-007-AG — Davenport Facility-Human
Permit ID No.: 1050323-008-AG — Davenport Facility-Animal

Dear Ms. Henry:

. This is to notify your office that Southern Environmental Sciences, Inc. is scheduled to perform

visible emissions evaluations of the above referenced facility on July 28, 2010 beginning at
approximately 8:30 a.m. :

The visible emissions tests shall be conducted by a certified observer in accordance with EPA
Method 9 to determine permit compliance. Mr. Mark Gierke, mgierke@sesfla.com, will be the
contact person for this testing. The following sources will be fested:

E U No. 001 —~ IE 43 Power Pak Il Human Crematory
E U No. 002 — B & L N20 Human Crematory
E U No. 003 — Crawfaord C500P Animal Crematory

If any changes in scheduling become necessary, | will notify your office prior to the testing.

Very truly yours,

SOUTHERN ENVIRONMENTAL
SCIENCES, INC.

Cindy Benning
Cindy Benning
Source Testing Coordinator

fc: Mr. Larry Locke, J. L. Locke & Company Cremation Services, Fax No. 863-422-8993
ec: Ms. Rhonda Hughes, FDEP-SW District at Rhonda. Hughes@dep.state.fl.us




